


One of the significant achievements of American archi­
tecture in the late 19th century was the development of the 
steel skyscraper. Little recognized was the lineal ancestor of 
the steel-cast-iron-with which much of the structural 
technique of modular construction was developed. During 
the period 1850-1890 whole structures in cast-iron were fab­
ricated in off-site foundries, to be later assembled-much 
as prefabrication is done today. Portland's early growth 
coincided with the cast-iron era. The city enjoyed block after 
block of elegant facades, unified by their columns, arches, 
and decoration, and marking a distinctive heritage. 
Portland, with over 25 structures still standing, and another 
half dozen which might be reconstructed, contains the 
second largest collection in the country. 

Portland Friends of Cast-Iron Architecture was organized 
to help encourage the development of Portland's Historic 
Districts. The most helpful way has been collecting and pre­
serving artifacts from the historic 1850-1890 period, main­
taining them until they can be displayed in the districts. 
The artifacts range from the large cast-iron building fronts 
to smaller decorative pieces. 

With the inclusion of these historic architectural pieces 
PF.C.I.A. hopes not only to architecturally enrich the 
districts, but to provide evidence of the energetic pioneers 
who carved this city out of the wilderness. • 

Cast-Iron Show Coordinator: 
Penny Hodel Anderson 

Cast-Iron Show Curator: 
William J. Hawkins, Ill 

Chairman of PFCIA Volunteers: 
Tom Spence 

Exhibit Design: 
Donald E. Wilson 

The Junior League Is indebted to the following 
individuals, firms, Institutions, and organiza­
tions for helping with this exhibition: 

Terry Bernhardt 
Audrey T. Betts (D. P. Thompson Estate) 
Jerry Bosco 
Molly Bowman 
Will iam Byrd (Rich Manufacturing Co.) 
EdCaudero 
Mrs. Ames Cohan, James H. Davis 

(Redi-Strip of Oregon) 
Liz Fowler (1874 House) 
Mrs. Harold Gill 
William J. Hawkins, Ill 
Edw. G. Huffschmidt (Western Foundry Co.) 
Wallace K. Huntington 
Eric Ladd 
Tim Leslie (The Leslie Co.) 
Harry K. McAllister 
Metropolitan Arts Commission 
Ed Miller 
Lawrence V Miller 
Benny Milligan 
Oregon Historical Society 
Mr. and Mrs. Robt. Perron 
Portland Art Museum 
Portland Development Commission 
Portland Friends of Cast-Iron Architecture 
Mrs. Margaret Powers 
George Root (Antiques for Interiors) 
Scott Sidwells (Pyramid Rxture Co.) 
Alan Soller 
Sam J. Sposito 
Sam Taylor, IV 
John Tess 
Zimmer, Gunsul , Frasca, architects (Robert Morton). 

This exhibition has been researched, planned 
and Installed as a joint project of the Junior 
League and the Portland Friends of Cast-Iron 
Architecture. 
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Rotating exhibits present Portland's ar­
chitectural history from the pioneer era 
to the present day, illustrate restoration 
of local landmarks, and suggest future 
possibilities for preservation. 

Established by the Junior League in 
the Fall of 1977, and operated exclu­
sively by volunteers (with the exception 
of one paid staffperson), the Archi­
tectural Preservation Gallery is the only 
Gallery of its kind in the United States. 
Exhibits are planned, researched and 
installed by the Junior League volun­
teers, with expert help from profession­
als in the community. Exhibits change 
bi-yearly, with the next show opening 
Fall, 1978 on Terra Cotta architecture of 
Portland. 

Exhibits in cooperation with the 
Oregon Historical Society. Space pro­
vided by Bill and Sam Naito. 

Gallery Chairman: 
Virginia Guest Ferriday 

Committee: 
Marge Johnson, asst chairman 
Claudia Ainsworth 
Janet Charlton 
Linda Hedford 
Paula Madden 
Anne Murphy 

Promotion: 
Bette Sinclair 

Junior League Board of Directors liaison: 
Shar Prohaska 


